UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160928 Date: 02/28/2018

From: Chery! Mills | } on behalf of Cheryl Mills

Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Philippe Reines; jakesullivan{ _ |

Subject: Fwd: Extending the life of the speech. EELEASE IN PART
Fyi

—————————— Forwarded message —————————— [NEAR DUPLICATE]

From: williamsbarrett] |

Date: Sat, 17 Sep 2011 11:09:19 —-0400 (EDT)
Subject: Extending the life of the speech.

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com, cheryl.millsl:]

I kind of heard that u were setting up or thinking about a foreign
policy advisory council —- can't remember exactly. If you are—-—— pick
ten of those people get on a conference call with them on Mondayand
ask them to find ways they can validate the points you made in the
speech {they can validate it by putting it in their blogs, or
newsletters or in up coming speeches.) —— especially pushing the
"Participation Age" —-- which should become a living legacy phrase for
you —— got to get the phrase branded as your guickly. m

Sent from my mobile device
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